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This brief history of the church in Utah,
written with my sanctiom and apprbbatian
by one of my priests, who has himsolf'tnkon
part in planting the gospel of Christ in
the large territory entrusted to my chlrgf
since 1873, is in every respect authentic.
Por those who may in time need truthful
documents, I vouch for all contained in

the follewing pages.

Salt Lake City, Utak, Jwly 22, 1900,

Bishop of Salt Lake,




The Catholic church in Utah.

History, as defimed ty Cicero, "Is the witness of
times past, the lamp of truth, the soul of memory,
the messenger of antiquity, the teacher of light,"
None of these marks can be applied to the early
visits of Catholic missionaries to the Indiams of
the far West, because no records have beem left
from which the historical beginning, ante-dating
the arrival of white men, can te made. ;

That Catholic missionaries explored the basin of
the Great Salt Lake long before its settlement by
white people, 1is certain. In 1841 Pather de Smet
with two other missionaries came as far west as
Port Hall. They made a permanent home in the
beautiful valley of the Bitter Root river, from
which they extended their ministrations into
Idaho and yUtah as well as Montana. Thelir juris-
diction extended whereever Indians were to be
found. At this period and until 1848 when Utah
was acquired from Mexico, the writer can find no
documents showing episcopal jurisdiction.
Before the advent of Pather de Smet and his
missionary band, the Flatheads who inhabited the
Bitter Root valley were comverted to Cathomlicity
by four missionary Iroquois Indians who left
Canada in 1820, never resting till they reached
the western slope of the Rocky Mountains. The
Flatheads at once fraternized with them. The
first ideas of Christianity were received frow
these vigitors who impressed upon them the
necessity and advantage of having "Black Robes"
to teach them the way to heaven. The Flatheads,
being convinced and anxious to have Cathollic
misslonaries, sent a delegatiom of Indians to
8t. Louis in 1831. They reached their destina-
tion but failed to accomplish the object of theilr
wmission.

In 1834 LeGrand Ignace, the leader of the four
Iroquois, and two Platheads, made a second trip
to 8t. Louis, but falled in securing missionary
priests as Bishop Rosatl had none to spare.

Encouraged by promises of the Bishop of St. Louils
& third trip was undertaken in 1837 but the
brave Indians who undertook the perilous task were
massacred by hostile Indians whilst crossing the
plains. A fourth and successful embassy was sent
in 1839. Bishop Roasati referred them to the
Jesuit Pathers {to whom the Pirst Plenary Council
of Baltimore, held in 1845, sntrusted the Indian
missions of the United States). Pather de Smet
was chogen, and accompanied by two other Fathers
and two lay Brothers, under the guildance of a.
Plathead Indian, left St. Louis for the Rocky
Mountains im the spring of 1840 reaching his
destination in 1841.
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Fhwad faves #h e $hal o splecupal wr bedsah b
over the Hooky Mountaln region, in which Utah was
included, waa exercised by the Ordinary of 8t.
Louls, ‘and that as there are no eccleslastical
documents extant showing a transfer of jurlsdic-
tion to Marysville wp to 1866 when Rev. £. Kelly
of the latter diocese made his first visit to.Utal,
it was under the jurisdiction of the 8t. Louls
province.

The early history of the church in Utah.

The history of the Cathollic church in Utah com-~
mences with the advent _of Father B, Kelly, who
at the request of his giuhop, Rt. Rev. Eugene
0'Connell of Marysville, visited Salt Lake City
in 1866. That Utah was not a part of the diocese
of Marysville wmay bde presumed from the fact that
FPather Kelly did not wake his residence in Salt
Lake City, and also, without any formal transfer,
Bishop Hachbeufr of Denver assumed official charge
in 1868, appointing Pather PFoley pastor. In 3866
FPather Kelly made two viaits to Utah. During his
gecond visit he purchased the lot on which the
present church stands. In 1876 Pather Kelly made
a brief vielt to the former scene of his labors
and with the writer called on Brigham Young, who
received them most cordially and expressed his
regrexts that he, Pather Kelly, did mot continue
his ministrations in Utah, and before his departure
presented him with a new book containing his
autograph. The friendly feeling shown by Brigham
Young was sincere and it was mutual too, for
Pather Kelly told his companion, the present
writer, that on different occasions when he called
on Brigham Young he was always befriended. After
securing the lot, purchased for the church edifice,
it was found there was a flaw in the title. The
title to the property purchased in good faith was
to be legally contested. Father Kelly told the
contestant that he wanted no legal proceedings:
that he bought the property im good faith and had
paid the market price for it, and would abide by
the decision of Brigham Yowung. As a compromise it
was 80 agreed. They called on Brigham Young and his
decision was that a clear title should be given
to the Pather and all adverse.claims should be
surrendered. This decisicn was final and a per-
fect title to the property was secured.

On another occasion Father Kelly received a writtem
notice directing him to leave the city. It was
after the burilal of Dr. Robinson, whose funeral he
attended. The next day he repaired to the office
of Brigham Young and handed him the notice. It was
read carefully and after pausing a few minutes,
Brigham said:"Pather Kelly, that was not written by
my people and I cam praove it by the quality of the
paper wsed. You remain and T will see that you
shall not ba disturbed and that not even a hair in
your head shall be touched.” He did remain and
said that the explanation made as to the source of
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the note was most plausible. Reference is made to
thése facts because the writer has read articles
written by sensational writers, who not only dis-
torted the real facts btut represented Father Kelly
as being in imnminent danger of his life. = The .charge
has no foundation in fact: was never represented as
such by the priest himself. In fact he consldered
hirself entirely safe and looked upon Brigham Young
as & devoted and sincere friend. His first ser-
vices were held in the old Asgembly hall which, as
a mark of courtesy, was placed at his disposal.
Pather gelly returned to the diocese of Marysville
in the winter of 1866. In 1868 Rt. Rev. P. Machbeur
was consecrated Titular Bishop of Rpiplania and
Vicar Apostolis of Colorado and Utah. He appointed
Father Foley pastor of Salt Lake and surrounding
districts the same year. The Bishop hirselfl of-
ficlally visited Salt 1.ake and other cities im 1868.
During his sojourn he was the guest of Judge
Marshall and said Mass in his house. PFather Féley
dur ing his pastorate held services im a small adobe
building which has long since disappeared to make
way for the present church edifice. The membders
of his congregation at the time were very few! those
given to the writer as practical members were Mrs.
Thomas Marskall, Mrs. Governor Vaughan, J. J. & T. B.
O'Reilly, Judge Barrom, J. L. Burne, C. L. Dahleyp,
Mrs. Simkins and her family. Pather Poley continwed
his ministrations to the end of 1870 whem the Holy
See at the urgent request of the Vicar Apostolls,
rlaced Utah temporarily under the Jjurisdiction of
San Francisco.

Pirst Catholic church in Salt Lake City
Rev. F. Walsh commenced his pastoral dutiea 1n 1871.
Was liberally assisted by all classes.
Pather 8canlean arrived in 1873: his charge

comprising the largést area in United States,

Most Rev. J. S. Allemany in assuming Iampxaxy tem-
porary jurisdiction of Utak appointed Rev. P. Walsh
pastor. He commenced his pastoral duties early in
1871. Soon after his arrizal in Salt Lake, he
opened a subsoription list for the erection of a
ncw church. His succese, considéring the small number

:iholicu then residents of Salt Lake,K was phenom-
1nl1 $or he was liberally assisted by all classes .
1rreapeat1vo of creed. In the fall of the same
year the little church im which Catholics have wor-
shipped for twenty eight years was completed. It was
dedicated to St. Mary Magdelene by Archbishop Allemany
on November 26,1871. In the early part of the fol-
lowing year the first Catholic mission, under the .
direction of Pather Walsh, was given in the néwly
dedicated church by Pather Bouchard, S.J. of San
Prancisco. The next year, 1873, Father Walsh who
had the esteer and confidence of all classes of’
people, was recalled to San Prancisco. Rev. L.




Scanhlan, .who had pastoral charge of the Catholic church
at Petaluna, Cal., was appointed to succeed Father. .
Walsh in Utah. He reached Salt Lake, Aug. 14 of the
samr# year, and has since, as pastor, vicar foruger,
vicar apoatolic, and bishop, faithfully and zealously
ministered to the spiritual wants of the Catholics of
Utah. When he assuwed charge there was only one
church in the entire territory, and that encumbered wihh
a heavy debt, His charge embraced the largest area
of eny pastor in the United States, but his flock

were few. Like the church in the Canacle or emerging
fron the upper chamber of the Morning of Pentecost,
poor 1in & worldly sense, 8o was the commencement of

the pastoral charge of tne present bishop of Salt Lake
twenty-slx years ago. With apostolic zeal, the privat-
ions which surrounded him gave zest and energy to his »
missionary spirit. He came to preach the gospel of
Christ to the poor, and in the fastness of the moun-
taine ®ould he not find among the miners and arelter
hands the poor of Christ, who would gladly receive

him? And whilst offering up the adorable sacrifice

in some rude cabin, could he not truly say to his
flock, as was sald of the Apastles in similar cir-
cumstances, "Jesus stbod in the midst of them?" His
only luxury was the happiness resulting from his
successful missionary labors and undertakings.

His first effort was to liquidate a debt of $6,000
which encunbered the present church edifice. This debt
was entirely wiped out in less than two years from
the time he took charge of the parish. In the mean-
time, whilst laboring to pay off the debt, he had
succeeded in securing the grounds on which the present
St. Mary's academy stands. Without an additional
appeal to his poor flock Father Scanlan was able,
through the generosi‘y of his old Piloche parishioners,
to secure the title to the above named site. He had
in view the establishment of a school. The location
and the favorable circumstances under which the pro-
perty could be secured impressed him that for a school
in which the children of the city and surrounding min-
ing camps could be educated, no better could then
be obtained. Using his own judgment, seldom at fault,
he purchased the site in 1874. Having secured a lien
omn the property, he made known his plans, vwhich he
hoped to develop in the near future, to Archtishop
Allemany. Needless to add, his plans were adopted,
his action in securing the property endorsed, and a
promise to encourage his undertaking made. Poor be-
fore, but still poorer now, and ever since, Father
Scanlan was yet happler, because he foresaw that it
was only a ratter of time till the pgreat’'object of his
zealous ambition would be realized, viz.: the larbs
and sheep of his flock would be provided for with
the food of divine truth. N

In the spring of 1874, with the consent of Arch-
bishop Allenany, Pather Scanlan wrote to Very Rev.
Riward Sorin, spiritual supervisor of the congre-
gation of the Holy Cross, asking for Sisters to open
a school in Salt Lake. The answer to this letter was
that "at present he could not supply his wants, but
in the future his demand would be considered."™ Before




the end of that year correspondence was reopened, and
in December of the same year Father Sorin wrote, stat-
ing that he would send Sisters the following year to
investigage and see what the prospects wers for found-
ing a boarding and day school in Salt Lake. Falth-
ful to his promise, two Sisters from St., Mary's
Acadery, Notre Dame, Ind., reached Salt rake in May,
1875. After two days' conference with Father Scan-
lan and some of the leading citizens of the city,
they decidd to remain, and chose for their future
home the site previously secured by Father Scanlan,
being the one on which the present St. Mary's stands,
All canonical requirements being complied with, plana
and specifications for the new convent home were made
and drawn wp by Captain Davis, U, 8, A,, then a re-
sident of Fort Douglas, Ground was broken June 20th
and the cormer stone was lald before the end of July.
The same week that ground was broken, the second
Catholic mission in Utah was given by Fathers Rlliot
and Rosecrans in Salt Lake, whilst Fathers Dwyer and
Brady, all Pa l1ist Pathers, were conducting a simi-
lar kission in Ophir.

An appeal for funds for the new school themn in
course of erection was literally responded to by the
citizens of Salt Lake. In July and August of that
year the two Sisters visited all the mining canps
that surrounded the Salt Lake valley, together with the
spelters which were then in operation. A cheerful
and generous greeting hailed their arrival wherever
they visited, and every Saturday evening Father Scanlan,
who suvperintended the construction of the acadeny,
waa enabled, through the collections of the week,
to pay 211 his employees. He had no other source
fror which to expect, much less to draw, the necessary
contingent expenses; 80 he grounded his faith on the
generaosity of the niners of Utah for the completion
of his undertekin:. He was nnt disappointed. The
following September, three nonths after the braking
of ground, St. Mary's was ready for occupancy, and
school was opened the same month. Whilst school
wne conducted In some of the rooms, plasterers and

carpenters were buslly occupled in other parts of the
housge,

Hospital of the Holy Cross.

Before St. Mary's Acadeny wascompleta‘d' other
institution, to be conducted by the Sister®, became

a necessity, and that was a hospital for miners and
srelter hands. Those who donated freely and liher-
ally towards the building of St. Mary's Acadeny,

d1d so with the understanding that a hospital would
be opened for the benefit of employees who were lend-
od or hurt in the smelters and mines. Rarly in
September, delegat ions waited on Pather Bcanlan,
asking when the new Sisters's Hospltal was to bve
opened. He promised that as soon as prelirinarles
could be arranged and plans matured for canducting
such an institut ion, he would apply for Sisters to
nonduct a hospital. The time he prayed for was not
granted. It was now a just demand. Pressed by two
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promineangé mining menm, Fred Meyers, superintendent of
the Flagstaff smelters near Sandy, and Marcus Daly .
superintendent of WalksrBrothers' mines on Lion Hill
end the Poor Man mine in Ophir, he was obliged to
opsn & hospltal &t once. He sent a strong. appeal
to Very Rev. B{. Sorim showing the urgent necessity
of having a hospital. His request was granted.
farly in October, 1875, 8isters M. Holy Cross and
M. Bartholomew prepared to act as flood S8amaritans
to the poor and sick and maimed and arrived im
S8alt Lake City. On October 22, humbly,unostenta-
tiously and full of the spirit of the Good Master,
their work began in a rented building om Pifth. . -
mast between South Temple and First South streets.
It was called the Hospital of the Holy Cross. Im
this unpretentious abode their labor of lovex was .
preeminently successful. Their chatity in behalfl
of suffering humanity won for them from a grateful
people the true title of angels of mercy and 'real
sisters of charity. No appeal was unheeded: imme-
diate wants alone were considered. To this day
thelr names are sacred in every household as sym-
bols of charity and wercy , and their memories are
enshrined like the Gpod Samaritan, in the hearts
of a grateful people. Por seven ysars they labor-
od failthfully and successfully. As a mark of their
success the present beautiful hospital with its
spacious grounds and without incumbrance when
S8ister Holy Cross resigned her positiom as superior,
standas a living monument, = The ten acre block
was purchased in April, 188l1. Ground for the new
hospital was broken the following month. The next
year the Sisters with their patients removed from
the old to the new Hospital of the Holy Cross.

After the Sisters entered the new hospital, Father
Seanlan who had teen long desirous to provide kix the
children of his flock with a schoal in the eastern ..
part of the city, saw his opportunity of founding a
nucleus for a futpre school im the new building.

There were amplejaccomadations, and to what better
advantases could 'he turn a part of the building than
to educhtional purposes: with this object in view
he made known his wishes which were cordially received
and heartily approved of by the authorities at Notre
Dame. In September of thatx year, 1882, school was
opened in the large alry rooms of the pasement. From
the begigning the school prospered. Scholars number-
ing sixty were in dally attendance. Its influence
for good was 8o manifest that it received every en-
souragwent which a zealous founder aould offer. It
sontinued its work most successfully for fourteen
years and in 1896, during the temporary abaence of
its patron and founder, to his regret and under c¢ir-
cumstances which wers beyond his control, it was
dlosed and has remain so since., Tts untimely demisze
was deplored by many parents who enjoyed its advant -
nges.

5On January 8, 1881, the lot on which All Hallows
college was afterwards erected, was purchased. Tt was
three monthe prior to the purchase of the hospital
block and was originally intenddd for the new hospi-
tal. Before a change in the original designs was




agread upon, someé opposition to Pather Scanlan's
newly formed idea was made. The Sisters then in
charge, Mother M, Charles, Sisters M. Holy Qraoss,
M. Pideles and M. Bartholomew, held a conference with
Father Scanlan and all gave the last mentioned were .
in favor of selecting the corner 10'x 20 rods on
Fourth Rast and SecondS8wsh streets. The objection
to the ten acre block was 1its remoteness from the
centre of the city. At that period thers were no
electric cares and Rleventh Rast street was a suburban
part of Salt Lake City, No moderm residence was yet
erected there. The disadvantages of lack of churches
in that part of the cify and of the inconvenienes
of going to church om Sunday were all urged against
the tullding of the future hospital in the placse
where it is now. These objections were brushed
aslde by a promise from Pather Scanlan that those
inconvenienmces would be all overcome and that he
would see that their spiritual wants would not be
neglected. His better judgment prevailed and all
yielded to the reasoms which he gave for a change of
locd ion. )
All being staisfied, the present college was set
apart for educational purposes. Pour years later, in
the spring of 1885, plans of the present building
weres made bty Henry Monheim, ground was brokem and the
work of constructing begun. In September of the
following year, schood was opened. Rev. P. Blake
then pastor of Park City, assumed the presidency
and with acorp of effdcient teacheds, All Hallows
colle;;d became one of the leading factors in the
intermountain region. The first year it was.opened
one hundred and Tifteen pupils were enrolled. Of
theae forty nine were boarding and sixty six attended
as day pupils. The following year, 1897, the schodl
term opened with seventy boarders and eighty three _.
day pupils.

Soon after the opening of All Hallows college, in
September, 1886, Pather Scanlan reteived mews of his
appointwent as ﬁiahop of Salt Lake. The news through
the Assoclated Press reached this city Sept. 1l6. A
present member of the Tribune staff called at_the
college and congratulated the Bishop-elect on his
appointment. t was the first intimation which
Pather Scanlan had received. He told the reporter
that it was a wistake, and, teing assured by Mr. Jessup
that there was no mistake, that a dispateh to that
effect had reached their office, he was unable to
realize to himself how his parish, large in area but
srall in a Catholic population, could assvwe the dig-
nity of a diocese. To him personelly the simple
garbt of pastor was preferable to the episcopal ermine.
30 he expressed himself to the numerous friends who
cane to extend congratulations the following day. The
news was seon confirmed by a letter from his superior,
Most Rev. P, W, Riordan, Archtishop of San Prancisco;
Rome, proverblally slow, did not send official notice,
or what 13 termed canonically "Bulls," till the
following April. Then, for the first time did he
learn the nature and extent of his official Jjuris-
diction. He was appointed Bishop of Larandum and
Vicar Apostolic of Utah and the counties of Rureka,
Lafsr, Lincoln, White Pine, Nye, Blko in the state of
Revada, embracing an ares of nearly 155,000 square
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"mites. In territory his jurisdiction was more ex-
tensive than that of the Archbishops of Baltimore,
Now grleans, New York, Philadelphia, St, Louils, St.
Par 1 and San Prancisco, whose archdioceses all com-
bined,would cover an area of one hundred and thirty
YWine thousand two hundred and twenty one square mlles,
i. ¢., 15,779 square miles less than that assigned to
the future Bishop of Salt Lake. In the p ovince of
New York are eight auFrragan diocesses, narely} Albany,
Brooklyn, Buffalo, Newark, Ogdensturg, Rochester,
Syracuse and Trenton, with an area of 71,031 square
miles, which is less than half the territory over
which Bishop Scanlan's jurisdiction extands.

After receiving mk the Bulls in April, preparations
were made for his consecration, which took place in
3t. Mary's cathedral, San Prancisco, on June 29, 1887,
Archbishop Riordan, assisted by Right Revs, Rugene
O'Connell and P. Manogue, officiated on the occasion;
Very Rev. J. J. Prendergast preached.

On his return to Salt Lake he made All Hallows
collepe his episcopal residence, where he remained
t111 August, 1889, During those two first years of his
spiscopaky the college, under his immediate direction,
and the faculty and pufils, inepired by his edifying
priestly 1ife and wholesone example, together with
his gpod, solid instruction, made rapid progreass.

To devote his entire time and attention to the working
of the college would nmean a neglect of other episcopal
duties, such as the visitation of the diocese, ad-
ministering confirmation, erection of new churches and
other religious institutions, according to the needs of
the diocese. Seeing that he could not faithfully do
all the latter and overs:e the work of the collage at
the same time, he 1invited the pMarist Fathers into his
diocese in 1889 for the sole purpose of taking charge
of All Hallows College, With this mutual under-
atanding they came. Tn September of the same year All
Hallows college bepan 1ts first session under their
direction and rule. Rev. J. J. Fox was praesident.
That it has been successfully conducted may be learned
from its increasing popularity each smwcceeding year,
and today the number of boarders who grace the insti-
tut!i on show in what high esteem the college 1is held

in Utah, Montana, Wyowing, Colorado and Nevada. On
baving All Hallows college Bishop Scanlan and his prie
made their residene in the building which was after-
wards and i1s at present used as St. Ann's Orphanage.
That property, 10x10 rods, was purchased 1n 1888, and
wug Intended for the future cathedral of the,dlocese.
The same year Bishop Scanlan sent a plet of ground, wit
its elevation, to an architect in Chicago, asking his
opinion as to how it would suit for his future cathed-
ral, The answer received was "That the lot was not
su(ﬂ&iciently‘ deep for the lumposing buillding which he
contemplated He then declded on abandoning his
original plan, and of securing a larger lot and, 1f
posaible, a more desiratle location. In 1889 his wis
was gratified.: Half the Block in which he now re-
sides was offered for sale, and he at once secured.the
option which was given him. The same year he commenc
ed the erection of his present residence. It was com
pleted in 1891, and in May of that year he moved intp 1




‘The former residence was now vacant. A long cherish-
ed wish presented itself to his mind as to the most
desirable use that could be made of his 0ld residence.
He had been for a long-time weriously coasidering the
great need of an orphanage, where orphans and children
of neglected parents could receive attention, be
educated and otherwise prepared for the battle of life.
In July of that year he preached to his people im St.
Mary's church, made known his plane and expressed a
wigh that they would co-operate with him in the work
contemplated. The following week a committee of
ladies waited on his lordship. They all endorsed his
plans and promised substantial aid in the carrying out
of his wishes. It was then finally decidd to opem
a new institution, to be known as St, Ann's Orphanage.
Application for sisters to take charge of the new
institution was made to St. Mary's convent, Notre Dame,
Ind., fYhe invitation wes accepted. Oct. 15, 1891,
three sisters from St. Mary's arrived and took charge
of St. Ann'e. Their zeal and motherly care in looking

tar the 1little ones entrusted to thelr care have wom
for thee the confidence and esteem of many grateful
heas. Twice since it was first opened Bishop Scan-
lan was obliged to enlarge the building in order to
accormodate the many applicants. Since it began its
charitable work over 300 children have been received
there. At present with seventy-six children the ut-
wost Limit of accommodation 1s reached. For three
years past Bishop Scanlan realized that the good work
which he wanted to accomplish could not be effectually
carried out in the present home. The lot was too small
and no further additions could be nade to the building.
In June 1898, an option was offered him at a very
reasonatle figure of fifteen acres or land south of
Twelfth South and between Fourth and Fifth Fast. This
optlon he secured. The same month Thonas Kearns of
Park ity was shown the lot, and his message to Bishop
Scarlan was ™aot to give up the options2"® The secret
and inspiring influence of his noble and loving wife
did the rest, What words were spoken is known only to
the Good Master, but the effect of two charitable,
generous souls, pouring out thier suwpatiy and love
"ror 1ittle homeless children" was made known in May
of the present year, when Mr. and Mrs. Kearns called
on Bishop Scanlan and guietly told him that 450,000
was at his disposal to bkild & home that would suit all
his wants. Now was verified for the first time dur-
ing his lordship's long residence of twenty-six years
in Salt Lake the words: ®"Nihil habenteam, sed tamwen
ornia possidentem®--having nothing, he possessed all
things. Plamns and specifications were drawn up by
C. M. Neuhausen. Ground was broken in June, and the
corner-stone was 1laid Aug. 27 before an immense con-
coyrse of people. Bishop Scanlan officiated, and
preached on the occasion. = Other speakers were
his excellency, Governor H. Wells, Semator Rawlins,

C. S. Varian and Thomas Kearns. The orphanage 1s now
in course of erection, and when completed will be known
and "Ths Kearns St. Ann's Orphanage .X"




Rucouraged by his good luck, Bishop Scanlan thought
" that the present year would u2 wost opportune to make
a comrancewent of his cathedral. He appeded to some
generous friends and recelved & nmost satiscatory answer
ty potting from five different persons $10,000 each.
Bround for the new cathedral was broken in June, and the
work of exeavation immediately began. The retaining
walls are being buillt at present.

To provide for the spiritual wants of Catholics
living in the western part of the city, 4x8 rods was
purchased for a church in 1889. In June, 1892, the
adjoining corner on Fourth South an! Fourth West was
purchased. On that last purchased 2ot was a btrick
cottage and frame building, which has been since
used as a church, It was opened for service and bless-
ed by Bishop 5canlan Oct. 16, 1892,

In '96 Bishop Scanlan was appointed Bishop of
Laranda and Vicar Apostolic of Utah and five counties
of Nevada. The appointment of v lcars Apostolic in
misslonary countries like the United States is very
conunon precedence, and is done tLecause e®lesiastical
raslmae ray not be thoroughly organized as required by
canon law. Tn this case the territory assigned to
the Vicar Apoetolic is under the imnediate juriasdiction
of the propaganda. This is in conformity with canon
law, since dioceses In the course of formation fall
under the management of the propaganda. Vicar Apos-
tolic possessed the plenitude to the &plscopal power,
viz., the power of order and of -jurisdict iom, but for
a bishop a speclal church, nawed the cathedral, ls set
apart. This 1s done by the Holy Pathey who alone
can erect a church into a cathedral, and designates
the limits of a diocese,. A bishop nust reside in his
diocese. With these two exceptions a Vicar Apostolice
and Bishop are identicel. In 1891 the Vicar Apostolic
of ytah and Nevada became the Bishop of Salt Lake, his
diocese embracing the same teritory that the Vicarate
Apostolic did prior to the change. In '87 a special \
decree from Rome came to Blshop Scanlan segregating Utah
from the Province of St, Louis and making it one of
the suffragan dioceses of 8an Francilsco. The portion
of the flock of Christ assigned to Bishop Scanlan are
the entire faithful throughout his diocese, priests
and people, who are sutject to his jurlsdiction and
for whose spiritual welfare he 1s ever solicitous. The
state of the church in the out missions will be now

briefly reviewed for the benefit of some future
historian.

Ogden and Corinne.

The first place in Utah, ouwtside of Salt Lake,
honored .with & resident Catholic pastor was Corinne.
In 1872 Rev. P. J. Dowling received his appointment
fron Archbishop Allewany. In the early '70s before
railread conmunication was made with Montana, Corinne
wus & shipring derot for Tdaho and Montana. At this
sarly period it was one of ptah's liveliest and most
thrifty cities. To neet the wishes of the then
resident Catholics of the place, Father Dowling was
sent f rom Jan Francisco. Soon after the opening of
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the Utah Northern railway Corinne was partially
abandoned. Many of the Catholics left; hils congre-
gation had dwindled down to a few families, and Father
Dowling returned to San Prancilsco early in 1873.

ogden.

Services were held in pggden bty Father Walsh, The
0ld baptisral register kept by him in early days shows
the baptise of Fannie pcGuire, whose parents then re-
slded in Ogden, on January 5, 1873. At this early
per iod and for some years afterwards, Michael, John,
Charles and Dominick McGuire, Mrs. Brown, their sister,
and their aged and respected parents, together with
Richard Delaney, weve the embryo of the future congre-
gation. Later Anthony Hassett with his family, and
Pat McCormick and fawilly came to ogden as employees of
the Union pacific, and froe the teginning became
practical members who willingly lent their influence
and substantial aid towards every Catholic enterprise
in the place. The nustard seed small indeed in the
beginning, tooR Reep root and steadily increaded down
through the years, and whilst pgden continues the
great railroad center of the imtermountain region,
ite Catholic population is sure to grow and the
church's prosperity 1s insured.

In 1873 and up to '78, when St. Joseph's Curch was
completed, & priest visited Ogden one Sunday in the -
month, celebrating mass in the old Liberal Institute,

April 26, 1875, the lot on which the present church
edifice stands was purchaseed. May 1, 1876, the work
of construction began. The following year, '77, on
Raster gunday, it was opened for putlic service. On
the completion of the church it was deemed advisable
to open a school for the Cetholic children of Gdg
Ogden. F. B. Devoto, & gradvate of Notre Dame Unil-
versity, was engaged for this urpose, and he taught sch
in the church from faster, '77,.to June 20, '78. On
the 5th of October, 1899, Most Rev. J. 5. Allenmany of
A San Prancisco solemnly dédicated the church to St.
Joseph. The rirst solemn high mass in Opden was
celebrated on the occasion. Very Rev., L. Scanlan,

V F., was celebrant, Rev. P. M. Swith acting rector
deacon, and Rev. D. Kielly sut-deacon,

The le ge attendance at the school, which was com-
ducted in the curch, was an encouragement to Father.
Seanlan to still further the ends of Catholic education
In Ogden, which had grown from a country village to
a large sized and prosperous city. With this end in
view he purchased, on the 6th of May, 1878, the corner
lot on which the old Sacred paart Academy 1is a' presen
The corner was then a swamp, being nuch lower than the
street grade. The firstwork to be done was to g1l
it wp. The work of fillimg up began June 3, of the
sane year. Plans and specificatioms for & mw buildl
were drawn the same month. The rock basement was
completed on the 14th,, day of July and the following
day before & large concow se of people the corner ston
wae laid byRt’“Rev. L. Scanlan who on the occasion
preached on thé necessity and advanxtage of Christian
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dducation. The wusic on the occasion was supplied

by s _cholir from Salt Lake City. The buillding was
ready for occupancy by the middle of the following
Septerber, and on the 17th., of the same month nine
Sisters of the Holy Cross coemenced their labor, having
on the opening day forty pupils in attemdance. Their
work contimued in the old Sacred Heart Academy for
about eleven years. Up to and includiag a part of the
year 1883 the priest officiating in Ogdem had mo
parochial reeidence. He stayed in the sacristy. Im
1882 the lot in the rear of the church was purfhasaed
for a home. In October of that year the erection

of a pastoral residence was begun and c ompleted the
follovwing yay. Here Rev., P. M. Cushnahan resided af
Tor six years. Long before this date it was apparent
that the old St. Joseph's chwrch was too small, and

as it could not be enlarged, becawse of the smallness
o' the lot, it was deemed better and wiser to secure
plenty ground. With this end in view, in 1889,

the la ge lot, in which the present beadiful rock church
is being erected, was nurchased. The same yesar, '89,
the 0ld residence was s0ld and the present residence
erected. With the completion of the mew church the

.Catholics of Ogden will be well provided for, eand can

Watly boast of their church and schools.

In the old Sacred peart Academy the attendance was
80 large that acconmodations could not be made for
the mwany applicants. In 1881 it was deemed advisatle
to extend its field of labors. For this purpose a new
buildin; was designed and erected in the rear of the

Academry. From the tegimning it had been and 1s still
used for a parochial echool.

In 1887 the Union Pacific rallway wishing to establihkh
a hospital in ggden for its employees, applied to St.
Mary's, Notre Bane. for Sisters who would take charge
of the same. The invitation was accepted, end on the
10th of August of the same ysar four Sisters of the Holy
Croas conmenced their labors dn a bullding rented for
that purpose by the railroad auvthorities. The hospital
after the ardinary of the diocese was called St. Law-
rence's hospital. Its work of labor was for years
confined to the employees of the Union Pacific rail-
way . After some years it was deemed expedien:t by
the ranagemwent of the gouthern Pacific ral lway to avail
themselveas of the advantages of 80 useful an institutiom
for 1ts employees needing medical or surgical ald, and
who lived in ytah or the eastern part of _evada.
Sacrarento was the nearest point where otherwise they
could be treated. By a mutual agreement of both
rallraad corpanies the erployees of the Southernm
Pacific were adnitted to St. Lawrence's hospital. The
0ld rented tuilding soon becane too small to accomno-
date the employees of both railroads. To facilitate
and extend 1ts sphere of usefulness a new hospital build-
ing was erected adjacent to the old one. In this new
building were large, well-ventilated and conmodious
dormitories, private rooms for patients, operating
roows and all modern convenilences. It was Lullt on
the wost approved plans and was, though small, & model
building. Its 1ife, depending on the idlosyncrasies
orf rallroad directors, was not of long duration. With




the changes that took place in segregating the Oregon
Short Line from the parent trunk road, the Union
Pacific, in '97, St. Lawrence's hospital closed its

doores on May 1, 1898, and has remained closed since
that date.

In the early '90s it was found that the o0l1d Sacred
Heart Academy, even with the addition of St. Joseph's
school was too swall and the grounds not sufficieritly
ample for recreation purposes of the boarders, A
half block of five acres was secwred on the bench, which
fave a commanding view of the city and entire valley.
Accegsible by electric cars and away from the hustlf of
the city, it was the 1deal place of Ogden for a boardimg
school. Belng so decied, plans for the future Sacred
Heart Academy were drawn on a large scale. The
building proper was soon cormenced, and in Septémber,
'92, school was opened in the new Sacred peart Academy.
A better equipped schoonl, with its corps of efficilent
teachers, 1s not west of the pocky wmountains, In every
department it holds the front r ank, turning -~ut each
year up-to-date graduvates.

Since '72 Coripne was visited periodically by the
priests of Salt _ake and pgden. In '92, when large
tracts of land were being sold, it was hoped there
would be some Catholic settlers. Dr. P. R, Roach,
one of the wost prominent citizens of the place, wrote
Biehop Scanlen asking that e priest be semt there
permanently. To encourage the few Catholic fadmwilies
of the place, his lordship complied with the request.

A temporary chapel was provided, and for six' months
the nmission, abandoned in '78, was continued. As
the main support of the nission was borme by Dr.
Roach, and that the time for a permanent pastor had
not yet come, the mission was closed. At present
1t 18 vigited twice annually by the priest who has
charge of the Southern meific railroad.

Bingham.

One of the first liﬁﬁgcuups where Catholic services
were held is Bingham, Father Walash vislted there

soon after taking charge of the Utah wission. Since his
time regwlar and contimmus services have been held by

a priest from Salt Lake,

Ko mining camp in the state has had more "ups" and
"downsg." Its wears of plenty and prosperity following
the development of some big mine would be followed by
years of depression when those sare mines became well
nigh exhausted. Its populatioh always ¥ariled with
the success or ill-luck of its mines. At 1ts worst
the old prospectors, trusting in its hidden treasures,
would style 1t "the 01d Reliable."™ Thesi brightest
hopes have been more than realized. -

FPather Scanlan visited there in '73. = His first im-
pressions of the place were favorable, ‘@8 nuch so that
he proposed to build a little church for the Catholics
of the camp. An effort would then te made, but Bingham
wet one of its reverses and the people advised that the
building of a church be postponed. The erection of a




" church was then abandoned and was not taken up till
1890. That year &an invitation was seat to Bishop
Scanlan to visit pinghar on sowe Sunday, when the
Catholics would gladly weet him and arrange for the
bullding of & church. Thias he did in May, 1890,

After mass, ~hich was celebrated in the school houvee,
the entire congregation, who remained after the regular
services, not only expressed their willingness, but
gave practical proofs of thelr good intentions by
signing a subscription listh which was offered them.
His lordship, full of joy at the good dispositions
manifested by all, told of '1is patermnal solicitude for
them, and that all he needed was an expression of their
nixheatt wishes, which on this occasion had cowe with the
proper sriri:, and he would not only carry out their
wishes, tut would co-operate with them to the full ex-
tent of his authority. At that weeting the building
of a church was decided upon. The location of a
sultable site was the first thing on the progranrve. B

B. Quinn, ownaing sorme vacant lots at the entrance to

Carr Fork, offered to donate same. The location

being nost convenient the gift was accepted. The

church, a framwe tuilding, was soon cornenced, and’

completed the same year. Services on the first Sun-
day of each month are held since the church was opened
for public services.

During the past year Bingham has, through the sale

of large mines, been more advertised than any of the

other mining camps that surround Selt yake. VWork on

these mines being carried on on a large scale the mumber
of hands employed 1s greater than 1t has been for many
years. With the imcrease in population have come

wany members of the chvrch, who help to make up the
present congregation.

Provo.

About fifty miles south of Salt ,ake, situated in
a rich valley, i1s the city of _rova, with & population
of 6,000 persons. Agriculture and woolen mills are
its chief pursuits. The insane asylum 1s located
near the city, Catholic services have been held
there occasionally since 1874, In 1890 some Catholic
fanilies and many single members of the church had
settled in Prove, For their accommodation services
were held onesa month. Rarly in '91 Bishop Scanlan,
unable to secure a suitable place for reguler monthly
services, purchased a lot on which stood a large resi-
dence¢, which served a double purpose alfterwards. In
the rear and adjoining the residence proper were three
skall roows, which were twenty-two fcet in width.
By takiny down the end wall and building an addition
of thirty feet he had a neat chapel 50x22 feet,
with the frontpart of the houge for the use of the
priest. Prom the opening of the church until the
corméncement of the present year there were services
one Sunday in the ronth. The Catholic familles having

all mgved from Provo no services were held there since
last March.



Ophir.

Ir '72 one of the test known and most prosperous
vining cemps ol tah was ophir. On the 24th ol Sep-
tonter of that wvear it was 'iret visited by {he then
pastor, Rev. P. Walsh, when he taptized DNevid Hanly
and celetrated yass in & spall hall. PFrop '74 to '78
services were held montly, In *'75 & pilssion by
Pouthers DWyer und prady atiracted large srynyregationa,
and flve converts wore received by thewr into the church
In '78 the pP¥incipal rines in the district were elther
atandoned or only worked on a spall scale, ond the town
of Ophiir, whilch had neen a Tew years bLefors a typical

wining, town, tecane well ni.n deserted, o perk City,
S51lver Reef, Butte and Leadville wost of the winers
had | one | Sinse thien no priest has held services in

the carp.

SPCCKTON, =

Berore reaching nphir fror Salt Lake, Stockton is
passad, Here the first ‘atholic services were hald
by Sathar Welsh. On net. 29, 1871, he taptized Dora
B. And Antonivs Frank, residents of the little town of
Stockton, On Oct, B of the following vear he baptized
in the sare place Sarah ¢, Connor. Since '72, though
services were held there occaslonslly, no repular Sundgy
or tiwe was set apart for attendin; to that rission. &
tinefthere were rany prembers in the disirict; then they
would dwindle down to . few farilies. For {his rea-
son &t no tiwe were there regular montly service, as
in other. camns. Arrangerents -ere always rade, as
they are at present, to suit the exipencies of the plam,

Alta.

Aﬂ&, properly naped fron its hipgh altitude, tecanme
Tar cvs in the ecarly '708 through the Arpa mine, which &s
localed close to the *town. Filrst Catholle aervices were
held there by Father Sconlan in '73. In *75 Alta's
porulation wes atout 2,000mpersons, Not lesas than
a holl dosen large rines, ewnloying frov fifty to 150
wen, weare in full oreration. At this tine and uwp to
1860 repular sarvices were held there each month, ex-
certing, thw winter senson, when but few rersons entered
the Lowm, owliy o the pany snowslides which accurred
there in the winter nonths. AL pressant no services
wre held Lthere, as the Sown is nearly descrted.

Castle Gate,

Toe opening ol lerpge deposits of noal in Castls Gate
pade 1% one of the wost iwportant stat ions on the Rio
Grogde Western railway. It is 110 riles south of Salt
Take and has beer since 1890 Uteh's greatest coal pro-
ducin, district. Raly in'97 Catholic servlices were
for the first tire held there by Bighop Scanlan, who
since that has in person visited the rlace at repgular
interv 1s, Hia exclusive charge of the place was
necescitated from the fact that all the coal mwiners are
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‘Italians and Austrians, At the beginming of '97 he ask-
ed the peaple of the place to assist him and that he
would erect a church suitable for the place. They
readily consemted.. The coal coepany donated a suit-
atle site, amd in March of that year he commenced
grading for hig future churech, The church proper,

a substantial frame building, was cormenced a few weeks
later, and completed the following September, Since the
complet lon of the church services have been held there
regularly om the fourth Sunday of the momth.

Mercur.

Not t1ll '93 was }ercur, whioch to-day compares
favorably with [tah%s freatest minimg camps, known., In
the early '70s prospecting was done thére and mills
were built for ® reducing its ores. It e under
the Camp Floyd district, and was known as fewiston.

In '74 it wae abandoned, as there were no means them
kne#n of saving precious metals which its large ore
bodies ylelded in small quantity. Pather Scanlam visk-
od the cazp im '73 when going from Camp Floyd to Tintic.
Im '756 Pather Kiely with Sisters M. Augveta and Ray-
mond went there to collect for the hospital of the

Holy Oross, going there from gphir., At that time
there were only a few houses and very little work was
being dome, It was not again visited t111 '94, whenm
Bishop Bcanlan went there amd arramged for regular
services, which have been held since that year. In '98
Father Keenan, who conducted the monthly services,
appeded to the Catholics of the place for funds
for the erection of a church, and his appeal received

generous regponse from all
especially mine-owners and
for his church was donated
In May of the present year

classess of citlizens,
spperintendenats. A site -
by the Golden Gate company.
the church edifice, which

measures 50x24, was tegun, and was conpleted in July.
The ar€hitectural style is Gothic. £ Om July 16

the church was blessed, and the first public services-
Meesa Cantata~-wore held by Father Keeman.

Port Douglas.

Boon after the erection of the firast buildings at
Fort Douglas, 1t was visited by Catholic priests, who
always officiated there. In 1870, Dec. 8, Pather
Mesplis celebrated mass in one of the nld log barracks.
George Rauscher, an old-time citizen of Frisco, and ome
of the rost highly esteemed members of that coememunity,
served at that nass and was on the same day married 1
by the visiting priest. ’ ) o

Since then the priests in charge of the Balt lake
mission have regularly visited the fort. “After the
erection of the post chapel services for a long time
were held once a month. A part of the time a high
mass was sung, the choir c ing of members of the army
there stationed at the fort.,




"When the parish o Salt take was raised to the
digmity of a Vicarist Apostolic im 1887 ta. the pariszh
proper, which erbraced the entire State of Utah, was
added five counties in the eastern part of Nevada.
Thesegfiwe counties embrace am area of 71,578 wiles.
Three vriests who are located respectively -in Austin,
Lander county, Rureka, fureka couaty and De Lawar,
Lincolm county, to attend to the spiritual wants of
the Catholics in the entire district.

Nevada.

o

Awstin,

Rarly in 1862 the first mine was located in that
district by am attache of the stage station at Jacobs
Springs. Being a rider in the pony express of these
days, the xnew mine was christened "The Pony."” On May
10, 1862, a mining district was mapped owt, and
called the Reese River district, after Captain Reese,
the first s xplorer af that repgiom, Its growth in a
very short time was marvelous. Being ochartered with
its offlcers it was a nmiodel mining camp.

Rev. R. Kelly, who was the first priest to visit
Salt 1k e, was also the first to hold services im
Austin, which at the time was under the jurisdiction of
Rt. Rev., Rugene 0'Cemnell. Scom after his first visit
he commenced the erection of a church; but before its
complet lon was recalled to parysville. He was succeed-
ed by Pather Monteverde, who comtinued the work of
his predecessor, The church bejgun was soon finished.
In 1873 he was transferred tao Pioche, and was succeed-
ed by Rev. William Maloney, who resaining a few years,
and was in turn succeeded by Rev. Joseph Phelan. In
1880 the Church, which was partially destroyed by fire,
was repaired at an expense of $3,000, by Pather Phelan.
In 1894 Pather Phelan resipgned his charge, which was

taken up the same year by Rev, James Butler, the present
incuntent.

Belmwont.

The ¢ apital of Nye county was after the discovery
of some good mines in 1866 a prosperous mining. camp.
The minés, with its ten-stamp will employed abiut 700 m
men. In 1873 it was visited by Rev. Williaw Maloney,
who soom commenced the erectiom of a Church. The
following year the Church was completed. All that
rexaine of its "past faded glory" 1s, thal 1t is still
the county center. Being a part of the Austin nission,
Pather Butler holds services there occasionally.

Tone, another deserted mining camp in Nye county,
13 visited occadionally from Austin. It had fairly
good prospects when first discovered im 1863; but the
hopes tased om the discovery of gold and silver mimes
were of a short duration. A few years ago, many hop-
ed that some mines would, through the prospscting
then done, be discovered. That ray of hope has now
been dispelled. Services are held in a large hall
and when Father Butler visits the place the ranchers
from the surrounding districtw come to the place and
attend services..




Battle Mountailn.

One of the principal towms in Lander county is Battle
Moumtain, which is situwated ninety miles north of
Austin, and on the Somtherm Pacific railway. It is
mear a range of mountains where a battle was fought
in 1857 between the Indians and government surveyors
engaged at the tire in surveying land for the pacific
railway. The district borders om the valley of the
Héwboldt, which affords great advantages for mining
purposes, Copper ore ia foumd in various parts of
the district. Catholic services have been held
occasionally since the opening of the Southern Pacific
rallway, in 1869. At present the pastor of Austin has
charge of 1it. Rarly in 1897 a site for a Church be-
ing domated, Pather Butler conwvenced to ralse funds
for the erection of a Church. In October of the same
year, after subwitting hie plans, and the probable
estimate of the cost to the rdinary of the diocese, he
conmenced the eection of the Church, which was complet-
ed in November. ' Since then regular services have
been held montily. Catholic ladies of the place, om
other gundays devote an hour to teaching the children
their catechism, when all recite the rosary and chant
some Catholic hymms.

Bureka, Neov,

The history of the Church in Rureka dates with the
discovery of the rirst great ore hodies in that onse
thriving and prosperous mining cawp. As early as..
1867 & priest visited the cawp and held public services.
The substantial rock Church yet used, was erected by
Father pyomteverde. The present pastor, Pather Mannion,
took charge of Rureka in 1897; im addition to Rureka
proper his charge extends from Pallisade to Ogden on
the Southern Pacific railroad. Twice each year he
visits the different railread towne, where he holds
soervices for the Lenefit of his peopde. Hamiltom
and Cherry Creek, White Pine county, which have two mice
chwurches built in the early '70s, are also a part of
the EBureka district.

Tn Tuscarora, £lko county, a church was erected im
1890 by Rev. P. J. Quigley, who at the time had charge
of the surrounding districts. During the present
year a church was built by the Rt. Rev. Bishop of the
" diocese im Carlin. ~Both churches come within the
jurisdiction of the Pastor of Eureka. 4

De Lamar, Lincoln Cbunty.

Among the Nevada mines, De Lamar has taken the fromt
rank as a gold producing district. In 1890 prospect-
ing was carried on there to a large extent. Two large
gold mines were discoverad, and in 1893, w»ills were
erected. Tn the summrer of 1895, it was first
visited by a priest, Reg. M. H. Kennedy, thes rector
of Rureka, coming there to give the consolatlons of
religlon to one of the dying citizens. In Septerber
of the same year amother urgemt sick call was telegraphed
to Salt rake. This was attended to by Bishop Scamlan.
During his visit there he saw the necessity of establish.




- img a&-perranent mission in that district; and on
his return to Salt Lake in the first week of Octoter)
he made arrangements by sending Father Mannion there.
He remained t1ll Septewbver, 1896, In Novemper of
that year Bishop Scanlan made a second visit to the
place. Soon after his arrival, he found that. for a
pe rmanent mission s Church and residence fer the
priest were meeded. The winers and citizens showed
their willinpgness to co-operate with him. A let was
soon secured. Swbscriptions for the Church were
generously given, and the erection of the Church be-
gan in yovember, The buwilding wae' finlshed ard ready
for services em Christmas day, 1896. Being the flirst
gervices they were solemn and suitable fer the occasion.
His Lord& 1p celebrated the high mass and freached. _.
He comtinued his visit till the follewimg April, hold-
1ng services twice on gunday in the Church, : :
he following May Rev. M. A, Kennedy was appointe
pastor of the distriot, ; 3

Pioche.

In 1870 the fame of Rioche was widespread. It was
400 piles from any railroad. The large amd rich de-
posits of ore-silver and lead-discovered there, brought
miners froe all parts of the pacific slepe. A week
on the stage from some railraod point was considered
no hardsk ip to old-time prospectors who now hoped to
get thelir long dreamed of Lonamza. With _ita growimg
population a priest was necessary, especially whim_
it will be remembered that im the early days of Ploche
law and erder were at discound and wany, to wse a min-
ing camp phrase, "Were dying im their boots.® The .
priest selected for that difficult and hazardous miss-
ion was the present Bishop of the same rplace.. Im. .
the early part X of 1870, Father Scanlan.was appointed
Pastor of Ploche. In Pebruary of that year he took .
the stage at Pallesade...,His first experience of
night kaxx travel, by the side of the driver or.a
cold frosty might was far fror being pleasant. When
he reached ja ilton, owing to the exposure, he cOm=-.
tracted a severe cold which developed into mountain
fever, and necessitated his stopping in the above.
namwed camp for a whole month. Late in Novenber he
reached Ploche, and immedlately commenced his Church
work. In less than three months a neat fram building,
with two rooms im the rear for his residence, was
the fruit of his first lators in. the place.

In his visitations to the sick he found prespectors
feeble, and bowed. down with age, young stalwarth
men unaccuetomed to a niner's life and work, suddenly
stricken down by severe illmess, and all living in
either dugouts or log catins, neglected amd deprived
of the loving sympathy of far away friends. Seeling
in wany cases lives ebb away through want of praper
éare and attention, hs assumed the roll of the Good
Samaritan. He called a reeting of the miners and
tusiness men of the district, told his experience with
the sick, amd saild in the nawe of hwwanity and Christiay
charity he would appeal to thew to provide some
suitable home for those poor wen who were wunable to
care for themselves. The speech, remarkable for its
trevity, were surpassed by 1ts effects. A saclety




was formed btefore the meeting adjourned, with Pather
Scanlan as its »residemt, and sufficient fumds subd-
soribed to build a¥ hospital and home for the aged,
the feeble an% the sick. The miners and tusiness

wen promised $1 a month for its support. Two months
after the meeting a commodious and suitable building
stood on the hillside. It was the only hospital then
or since in tha camp. Pather Scanlan was succeeded
in 1873, by Pather Monteverde, who, in 1874, finding
the Church built by hils predecessor too small, commenc-
ed the ersction of a raock church, where services are
8till held, by Father Kennedy of De Lamar.

In 1876 the fame of Silver Reef, because of its rich
ore depoeits, was becoming widespread. Befere the
discovery of rich silver ore it was anrn unattractive
desert in the southerm part. of the sta‘te, and & out
seventeen miles from St. George, where the firsti
Mormon temple was erected and completed. After the
discovery of the rines persoms flocked there from all
parts of the states of Utah and Nevada. It was called
S81lver Reef frow the geological fermation of.the hills.
Coming withim the jurisdiction of Father Scamlan's
large parish, he visited the place im 1877, making the
round trip of 1,000 miles from Salt rake amd back om
horseback. In the trip were inmcluded Frisce, Port
Cameron and many other smaller mining camps.

He was absent five months, returning to Salt Lake in
October. Being pleased with future prospects of the
place he sent Pather Kiely on a visit there inm 1878.
He eeturned in August of the same year and repa ted
that among the niners and other residents of the place
were many Catholics who were desirous of having a
church, and through hig an invitation was extended to
the pastor to revisit them. Inmediately Pather .
Scanlan made preparations for this second visit, leav-
ing Salt fake late 1n November of that year. . After .
reaching his destination a Zax large let was soom
secured, and on Jan. 1 a subscription list fer a new
church was opened. To the appeal all generously 3
fesponded, and the work of construction #as soom be-
gun. In less than four months a neat, commedious
frawe church was coppleted. Pirst services, a missa
contata, were celetrated on Raster Sunday, 1879; the
Churth blessed om the same day was dedicatedZslm St.
John.

Whilst the church was in coumse of erectiom the
miners and ¢ itizens of the place held a meeting Feb .
21, Ia% 1879. The chalrman of the meeting, Judge
Barbee, appointed a comxittee of three of those present
to walt on Pather Scanlan, invite him to the meating.
His appearance was pgreeted, end being asked the com-
ditions on which ke would undertake to establish and
conduct a hospltal for the benefit of the peeple he
replied: That, first, for estatlishing or puilding such
an institution he would do it if they so wished, or
they therselves cowld plan and gupervise the bullding.
Second, as to conducting the hospital, he would get
sisters to de that, provided the citizens of the dis-
trict, and the employegs of the wills and mines would
pay into the hospital $1 a month, In consideration
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of this all sick and disabled would be mursed and
cared for. This privilege not only extended to all
subscribers, tut to all indigent or needy persons re-
quiring medical treatement. The second praposition
was unanimously adopted at the meeting. Four of the
most prominent mining nen then in Silver Reaf--
Captain H. 8. Lubbock, Colonel ®. A. Wall, Jehn H.
Rice and Judge parbee, signed papers to that effect.,
At a subsequent weeting the Tirst proposition was
disposed of by a cormittee being appointed te solicit
subscriptions for the new tuilding, and the sawe ve
glven to Father Scanlan, who would plan and sperintend
the future hospital. On April 1 grading began. The
rock basement was soom corpleted. On June 1 it was
ready for occupancy. Five sisters of the Holy Cross
reached Silver Reef July 31, 1879, and apened the
hospital for those who needed their gentle amd kind
attention the following day, Aug. 1.

Ample provision had now bden made for the spirituwal
and corporeal meéeeds of the Catholic adults of the
place. There were wany little children who were not
overlooked or forgotten by their vigilant pastor. He
wanted a school for those little ones. He could
not, or at least would not, appeal to his oewn people
again for means to erect a school. All had generously
glven for the church, and then again fer the hospital, s
their pastor would net impnse another tax. Yot he
wished to establish a school. What tetter building
for a school and to what better purpose could the
church in that place be devoted during the week than
to a school? Having decided that the church would suit
and serve a doutle purpose, Father Scanlan invited the .
slsters of the Hely Cross to conduct a school in the
church. . They accepted, and on Sept. 1, 1879, school
was opened for the venefit of the childrem of the place.
For slx years, and until the mines were nearly worked
out, the school kept up, and was largely attemded.. In
1886 many fanililes having left, ard there being no
work, or & very little, for mimers, the sisters were
withdrawn and the miesion clesed.

Ian 1879, whilat Pather Scanlan was engaged in
erecting the church and hospital at Silver Reef, an
invitation was éxtended to hiem bty the Mormon .
authorities of St. George to hold mervices in their
taternacle, He accepted, and as the services were
to be on Sunday the regular sSunday services--missa °
cantana and sermon--forndd the progranme of the day.

A choir was needed, and as the tabermacle cholr of

the place did not knew Latin it was thought that the
eining of Kyrie Rlison, Gloria amnd Credea could not be
carried out. The leader of the chelr asked for
Catholic nusic, and being given Peter's mass, in two
weeks his choir knew the mass and could sing it im
Latin. On the third Sunday of May high mass was

sung in the tabernacle. Before the services Fether
Scanlan explained serlatim all the vestments used at
mass, and at the gosrel preached a logical and eloquent
germon, taking Br his t ext, "True adorers of God shall
adore hiw in spirit and trutk.” Careful to give

no ofrfemce and respect the belief of his hearers, near-




ly all of whom were Mormons=--he wen for himself the
edteenr and good will of all. After an absence of
nine months he returned to Salt lLake. He was met
at the depet by & munber of his parishioners, who
wake it the occasion of rejoicimg, presemting him on
the ‘ccasien with a gold watch and an address. It
was during this visit im Bilver that Father Scanlan,
as a recognition of his zeal and sucessful laters, was
elevated from the official title of simple p astor
of Salt pake to the high dignity of vicar foreigm ef
the Archdiocese of San Prancisco.

Park City.

Park City, eo-called fron the turtle shaped area of
land at the mouth of the camyon which leads inte park
City. The land referred to was known im early days.
as parley's park, and so-called after Parley P. Pratt.
Mines were discovered in this district im the '60s,
but were not worked in any large scale till about
1873, when the development of the great Omtario
attracted the attention of capitalists to the place.

In Decembter, 1874, it was first visited by a prieast,
and on that occasion mass was celebrated in an old

log cabin, which stood about the center of Madm Street.
In 18756 visits were nade every three wonths, and
services were held in the school or sore convenient
hall., After 1875 services were held monthly, anrd
%;norally in a school, which gtill stands in the

tario gulch. In 1880 a nunber of Catholic families
had settled in the place, and it was deered necessary
to erect a church and otherwise provide fer their
spiritual wants. With thies end in view the lot
on which the present school tullding stands was
purchased. That being too small for church and
school the adjeining lot on which a.frake cettage of
five rooms was tuilt, was pvrchaseéd. Brading for the
mew church began Jwne 1, 1881. The church. was com-
pleted and opened for services Oct, 23 of the same year.
A8 in S8ilver Reef 80 in Park City also im m school
for the Catholic children was condidered a_necessary
appendage to the church. Father Kiely, whe was then
rector, with the addyce of Very Rev. Fa‘her Scanlan,
wrote to Archbishop Allemany regarding futwre de-
velophents. To his letter he received the following
replys? ? : ! ;
© "San Fréancisco, Jan. 11, 1882.--Rev. D, Kiely, Rector,
Park City: Rev. Dear Sir--If you will rewind we of
it again I will try to appoint a day for ccnfirration,
which, in all protability, will be in May or June next.
I congratulate you on having your church and lot free.
of debt, and you could congratulate ne on the same.

If your people need a school it is umnecessary for me
to say that you will encourage them al) that is inm

your power. If it 1s yet too scon to call en them

for that purpose, you night let themr rest awhile,

end when they then take some means of theiry or in con-
cert with you rather, and contribute to that end, you
ray call on re for a few hundred dollars. You will
naturally act in accord im smeeerd with Very Rey, Pr. fux
Scanlan, whose adviese will be useful in the selectionm
of a lot adopting plams, etc. Yours truly in Chriet,
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Ja, 5 .Allemany.

{ - ‘per G. M. i !
G. M. 1s the present Bishop of Les Angeles, Rt, Rev,
George Montgomery, who was then secretary-te Arch-
tishop Allemany. As the then Rector of park City
was acting under the advice of his immediate superier,
it was umnecessary to ask that he act in accord with
him. Seelng that the time was opportune, and that,
like silver Reef, a school could be opemed in the
church, Pather Scanlam advised that applicatiom be
made to St. Mary's for Sisters. Father Klely wrate,
but was doored to disappointment, receiving the follow-
ing reply frew Mother Angéla, them Superieress of the .
Sisters of the Holy Cross! ' . ' i
J. M. J., 8t. Mary's, Dec. 10, '82. Rev. Déar Father:
In order that you need have no false news, please
let ne state emphatically that we cannot take the
school at Park City. Do mot think of getting. our
Sistere for it. -With greatext respect, your sincere
friend in J. M. J., Bieter Angela,

After the receipt of this letéer, FPather Kiely came
to Salt lake, explaining the sitwation te Very Rev..
L. Scanlan, who exmressed the hope that he would swccedd
with Pather Sorim, when he would explaim all the cir-
cumstances. Rarly in Jamary, '83, Pather Scanlam
wrote the Superior General, Very Rev. R, Berin. A
pronpt reply was received that the schoel weuld bdbe
accepted and Sisters sent for the opeming term in
Septenber, '83. The matter being finally settled,
preparat ions were made. The cottage which stood
on the gdditionel let purchased was fitted up for a
hone for the Sisters; the basement of the churhk was
used for a prieat's residence, . Im August, Mether
Anrele, with Sisters to take charge of the schoel,
care mf to Wk City, and the opeming term began dn
Septenter, '83. ’

July 4th of the following year, "84, the church and
school were destroyed by fire. Before the burning
enbers had consumed themselves, Very Rev. Pather
Scanlan had reached Park City, and with the Pastor,
Rev. P. Blake, nade an appeal to the citizems of the
place. All generously responded. Work én the new
church and school was imnedistely begun. The result
still stands in e vidence. The following September,
'84, instead of a lumber church, school and Sisters'
residence, the Catholics of park City had two substantkl
rock buildings which will last for.a leng tiwe. The
school from {ts opeming has in each succeeding year
gained in popularity, and is largely patronized by all
classes of citizens, Last September, for lack of
accommodation, children who applied could not te ad-
pitted. The church nembere, simce the first mass
was celebrated in '74, have imcreased 500 per cent.
The presemt Pastor, Rev. T. Galligan, with full faith
in the futwre of park City, believes that his church
and school will be among the last of the many insti-
tut ions in that thriving and prosperous mining cawp to
bid farewell to the everlasting hills with surround
Park City.
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The. history of the Church in ﬁtah 1s only a repe-
jitian of her history in all new countries, Rver.the
same, there ceuld be ne novelty in her history. Where
ever, or whenever the nustard seed of Catholic faith
has been planted, te it in the frozem nerth, or he-
neath the Southern Creoss, it is but a repetition of
the work first begun in Bethleher by her divine founmder,
continued by hie chosen twelve and their successors
ddéwn through the centuries.

Circumstances in different countries ani at different
times may have varled the methods of planting the aeed
of diviné feith, but mot the faith 1tself. What B8ts.
Peter and Paul did in Rome St. Augustine did in
fngland, St. Patrick in Treland, Boniface in Cermany,
Jordan in Peland, or Francis Xavier in India, and a
De Smét among the Awerican Indians. All animated
with the samwe spirit and fired with the sawe bwrnimg
zeal, could not, having the same end imn view, present
new phases in their lators. Like cawses produce

sirilar effatta, though the results may nnt be always
xamixx equal.

In ravioiing the work done in Utah since '67, when
the firat Catholic priest tegan his labors, down o
the mresent, the results have been greater than that
attained in most states, when all circumstances connect-
od with early history ef the church and down to the
paet few years have been considered. Its nurerical
strength was small in the beginning; its weans limited
and under these adverse circumstances the first
missionaries were obliged to comnence at the foundation
of all its raterial edificesn. The first three Cath-
0lic priests who came to Utah to plant the faith hnve
gone to thelr reward.

Their beginnings, though swrall, were indeed great.
A priest in '68 securing a site for a futwre church,
and not one Catholic family in the city, showe the
efforts then made to work for the honor and glory of
God. His second successor im '71, wmder circumstances
# little nore favoratle, succeeded in erecting the
church, where the Catholics at present worship.

The fourth im succession, the presemt Bishop of the
diocess,. toak up the work of his predecessers in '73,
and with the material grawth of the Church _since that
date his 1life and labors are so intirmately interwovem
that & history of the Church without frequent mention
of his name would bte incomplete. The churches, school!
hospitals and erphanages which are in the different
parts of Salt yake Hocese owe their origin teo Bishop
Scanlan, who has been at all tires aided and encour-
aged by zealows and devoted prlests, and has recelved
the co-operation of a generous public,

Pron the commencement of his administration the
present Blshop has proved himself nmot enly a zealous
missioner, & devoted church man, but alse a therough
business man. His policy has bteen fron the teginning
conservative, while the principle which directed all
his actions has been that of the Divine paster, viz.,
charity, Uncompromising in his feith and devotionm to
Cathelic truth, he has always confined himself strictly



* te Wid werk. As a Shepherd of souls he has devoted
kis 11fe to his flock, ever strivimg to impress them
with their duties and ohligations, carefully avoiding

By no influence could he at amy time durimg the
twenty-six years of his paetoral charge in Ufah be’

problem. The feelings of ethers were for hin: serme-
thing sacred, and why met respect the zame. Wherein
he differed from others all know. It was needless

who believed and taught differently from him. Te

his church work. Whilat leaving all mem according to
their consciences in the hands of a just God, he is
for the imquirer a sterm Catholie; affers only what
he has, vix., the Catholic Church as the true way te

from the teginning, and te it, as the wisest andmost
prudent, he still clings. Through it, respect for
Catholic truth and practices has not been lessened.
On the contrary, all, Irrespective of oreed, couwsnd
the wise, charitable and prudent course of the Rt.
Rev. Bishop Scanlan.

After his three predecessors, who were the firat to
plant the nustard seed of Catholic faith in Utah, the

through her institutioms reasted with Father Scanlan.

Taction, Te reach the heart nan nust be appealed te
through the senses. . Twenty-five years age, when the
church was in her infancy, this covld not be done
through beautiful and grand churches, and even if it
could, the erection o such edificés was impoassible.
The test and west attainable means were through her
institut ioms, 1, R., her schaols, hospitals and other

ever to say &an unkind werd of those who differ from him.

induced to take any part in the agitatioms of the Utah

for hix te put himrself on recerd by waging war on those

do se was no in line with the principle which directed

salvation,. His judgment lead him to adopt this course

work of development and extending the Church's imfluence

HOw that could be btest done he solved te his own shtis-

charitabtle institutions. To found such was the first

object of Pather Scanlan's earliest labors in Utah,
The rany churches and other inastitutions in the state
bespeak his success. The casual visitor or settler
ot racent years have often asked, why, with your fine
acadewles, hospitals and other up-te-date institu-

church?
By the present they guage the past, forgetting that

rass on Sundays was more than awrple for the Catholics
of Salt yake; that twenty years ago there were not
three Catholic fanilies in the city; that when the
present Bishop assured charge of this parish his con-
gregation rarely exceoddéd twenty souls. :

Three gears ago his rost sanguine hope ceuld not in-
duce him to expect getting in hls whole diocese what
one generous sould during the present year gave for a

karexfaxxkRaxarrhuxs, and five persons gave for his
future Cathedral, and without which a beginning could
nat be made. Without an appeal to hls people, or
any cost to them, he managed by means unknown ever to
himself to secure the present site where his future

-

tions, ‘you have not in the past built a large and grand

t1l11 twelve years ago the p esent church with only one

howe for the orphans, BRAXELAAXPRRANRAXERNAXLRXXRXXXHAX



Cathedral will stand. Had an effort been made twe
year ago to collect funds for the buildings which are
now being built, it would be a wlstake, and an un-
successful attempt. "There 1s a time for everything,"
al to anticipate the proper time, when all, not members
of his own church alone, btut others with rfaith in the
future of Salt rake, and wisking to irpress sirangers
with that 1dea, have liberally donated and promised the
means for the bulldin; s already conmenced.

Tracing the progress of the Church fer more than a
quarter of a centwry in yjtah, it will compare favorably
with any diecese im America; may, more, nowhere do we
know has the mustard seed of Catholic truth planted
under such adverse circumstances developed so rapldly
and gained so much. This 18 eapecially true ir
reasured by the numerical strength of its rembers.

Had the Church, im 1its infanoy, been directed by
a less energetic and zealous paster than its present
Bishop, whe unselfishly sacrifiged his own corfort
for the Church's welfare, the advancement weuld not
be what it 1s teday. ; )

In "75 St. Mary's Acadery was founded. When
Sisters M, AUpusta and Reaymond accepted the mission
the real work of buwilding up the material edif ice
began. The highest s ubscription received by Father
Scanlan for the work then begum was $100, and that
only from a few persons.

Thers were not tiaree Cathelic families im Salt ake
at that ime, and the sxtire cengregqgation would no
exceed thirty persoms. Under these circumrstances
energy, backed by courage, was needed to beginm a work
which, when completed, would cest at least $25,000,
But the hamd already put && &4hé plew was not to be re-
turded. His faith on final success was not human.

Ir 1t had been ha would not have, in the face of se
many difficulties, begun. He knew £ that "Nisi.
Dominun aedifi caverit dowium, inm vanum laboraverient,
qui sedificanteam.” The work begum was finished, and
1ts success dead to the foundation of similar institw-
tions in ogden, Park City, Silver Reef and Rureka.

The little seed of Christian truth was so slew in its
growth; but was all the more secure in ite develop-
ment, gradually taking deep roots wherever planted.

The Church with 1te property nearly free from encum-
brances, also with 1ts nany religious Institu- .
tions, all the work of one head show a progress lm
twenty-five years that has no parallel 1lm America.

If the developments of the next twemty-five years should
be im ‘he same ratie and in preportien te the numerical
xtrength and wealt h of its menbers.



The ®. Rev. L. Scamlan was born in Tipperary,
Ireland, Oct. 3, 1843. His classical studies were
rade im Thurles and were completed in 1863, He
entered his collegiate course in Septemter of the
gamre year at All Hallows college, Mub2in; on June 24,
1868, he was ordained a »riest of the Holy Roman
Cathollc Church for the Archdioncese of San Francisco.
The fol'owing October he reached his adopted mission and
was appointed assistant pastor to the old St,. Patrick's
Church, them on Market street, San Pranclsce. At the
completion of the new St. Patrick's church on Mission
street, he was transferred and served as an assistant
for mwore than a year. He was next transferred to
St. Mary's Cathedral where he labered only for a few
nmonthy" owing to 111 health. Fror St. Mary's he was
sent te Woodland, Cal. In 1871 he was appointed
pastor of Pioche,kx Nev., exchanging his jurisdiction
at the same time from Archbishop Allerany of San
Francisco, to Bishop 0'Connell of Marysville, In
Pioche he labored for two years, erecting a nice
church. In 1873 he was recalled to San Prancisce,
where he again came uvngr the jurisdiction of Arcli-
tishop Allenany. After his arrival in San Francisco
he was avpointed pastor of Petaluma, Cal., where he
rerained until June of the same year, wi.en he was
appointed to suwcceed Rev. Father Walsh in Utah. He
received the palliuvw on June 29, 1887, Bishop S5canlan
has labored zealously for the cause of the Church and
humanity in Utah Tor more than a quarter of g centwy.




The cormer stone of the new cathedral of
St. Mary Magdalené in Salt Lake City; ﬂtlh,
was laid on Swaday, Junre 22, 1900, by Rt, Rev.
Lawrence Scanlam, Bishop of Salt Lake, in the
presence of the clergy and laity of the
diocese. The sermon was preached by the
Mest Rev. P. W. Riordam, Archbishep of San
Prancisco. The Very Rev. Denis Kiely, Vicar.
Genmereral of the dlocese of Salt Lake, officiated
as Master of Ceremonies.
Upon that date
His Holiness, Pope lLeo XIIT. was the
reigning pontifr.
His Excellenmcy, William McKinley was
PPesident of the United States
His Rxcellency, Heber M. Wells was Gevermor
‘of the state of Utah.
Hoam. Joseph L. Rawlins was Uanited States
Senator from the state of Utah
Hom. William H. King was United States
Congressmwan from Utah.

Hon, Rzra Thonpson was Mayor of Salt Lake
City, Utah,




